
OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE 
COMMITTEE AGENDA 

Called by:  Keith McDonald, Chairman DATE: THURSDAY, MAY 15, 2025 
Members:  Paul Arena, John Butitta, 
Valerie Hanserd, Joe Hoffman,  

TIME: 5:30 PM 

Michael Thompson LOCATION:   ROOM 303 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BLDG 
404 ELM STREET 
ROCKFORD, IL 61101 

AGENDA: 

A. Call to Order

B. Roll Call

C. Approval of Minutes – May 1, 2025

D. Public Comment – This is the time we invite the public to address the Operations and 
Administrative Committee with issues and concerns.  We ask you to limit your comments to 
three minutes.  Personal attacks or inappropriate language of any sort will not be tolerated.  We 
will allow a maximum of five speakers on a first come basis with sign up at the meeting. 
Speakers may not address zoning matters which are pending before the ZBA, the Zoning 
Committee or the County Board.  Personnel matters or pending or threatened litigation may not 
be addressed in open session.  An individual may speak a maximum of three times per calendar 
year on the same topic.  This prohibition shall include the repetition of the same topic in a 
statement on what is purported to be a different topic.  After acknowledgment by the chair, please 
stand and state your name.  Thank you.

E. Public Hearing – Rural Transit IDOT Vehicle Grant

F. Resolution Authorizing Application for a Capital Assistance Grant for Paratransit Vehicle(s) 
Under the Illinois Department of Transportation’s General Authority to Make Such Grants

G. Resolution To Approve The Intergovernmental Agreement for The Public Safety Building By 
and Between The  County of Winnebago and The City of Rockford

H. Resolution Declaring Vacancy in Winnebago County Board District 12

I. Resolution Awarding Purchase of Transit Van for Coroner’s Office Using Fee Funds
Cost: $67,807

J. Resolution Awarding Replacement of 1st Floor Air Handler at Adult Probation and Wellness 
Center using CIP 2025 Funds
Cost: $97,720



K. Resolution Awarding Parking Lot Repaving for the Juvenile Justice Center Using CIP 2023 
Funds
Cost: $170,458

L. Resolution Awarding Purchase of Replacement Truck for Winnebago County Sheriff’s Office 
using CIP PSST 2025 Funds
Cost: $55,000

M. Future Agenda Items

N. Adjournment



 

 Page 1  
  

Winnebago County Board 
Operations and Administrative Committee Meeting 

County Administration Building 
404 Elm Street, Room 303 

Rockford, IL 61101 
 

Thursday, May 1, 2025 
5:30 PM 

 
 
Present: Others Present: 
Keith McDonald, Chairperson 
Valerie Hanserd, Vice Chairperson 
Paul Arena 
John Butitta 
Joe Hoffman 
Jaime Salgado  
 
Absent: 
Michael Thompson 
 

Patrick Thompson, County Administrator 
Hope Edwards, Director, Purchasing (Staff Liaison) 
Chris Dornbush, Chief Operations Officer 
Shawn Franks, Facilities Director 
Dan Magers, Chief Information Officer 

  
AGENDA:   

A. Call to Order  
B. Roll Call 
C. Approval of Minutes –April 17, 2025 
D. Public Comment – This is the time we invite the public to address the Operations and 

Administrative Committee with issues and concerns.  We ask you to limit your comments to 
three minutes.  Personal attacks or inappropriate language of any sort will not be tolerated.  
We will allow a maximum of five speakers on a first-come basis with sign-up at the meeting.  
Speakers may not address zoning matters which are pending before the ZBA, the Zoning 
Committee, or the County Board.  Personnel matters or pending or threatened litigation may 
not be addressed in open session.  An individual may speak a maximum of three times per 
calendar year on the same topic. This prohibition shall include the repetition of the same 
topic in a statement on what is purported to be a different topic.  After acknowledgment by 
the chair, please stand and state your name.  Thank you.  

E. Resolution Authorizing the Chairman of the County Board to Execute an Intergovernmental 
Agreement with Rockford Public Schools, District No. 205, For Reciprocal Co-Location of 
Assets 

F. Resolution Awarding Email Security Filtering Annual Licensing  
 Cost: $43,860 
G. Resolution Amending the Master Commercial Card Agreement with JPMorgan Chase Bank 
H. Resolution Approving Huffman Keel Partners, Inc. as the Construction Consultant for the 

Public Safety Building Project 
I. Resolution Awarding Replacement Carpet for the Administration Building Using CIP 2023 

and 2024 Funds 
 Cost: $68,863 
J. Resolution Awarding Snow Plowing Maintenance Services 
K. Future Agenda Items 
L. Adjournment 

 



 

 Page 2  
  

Chairperson McDonald called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM. 
 

Roll Call 
Chairperson McDonald yes, Mr. Arena yes, Mr. Butitta yes, Ms. Hanserd yes, Mr. Hoffman yes, 
Mr. Salgado yes. 
 
A quorum is present. 
 
Approval of Minutes – April 17, 2025 
Motion: Chairperson McDonald.  Second: Ms. Hanserd. 
Chairperson McDonald called for any discussion. 
The motion was passed by a unanimous voice vote. 
 
Public Comment 
Chairperson McDonald omitted reading the Public Comment Section of the Agenda because no one 
was present to speak.  
 

 Resolution Authorizing the Chairman of the County Board to Execute an Intergovernmental 
Agreement with Rockford Public Schools, District No. 205, For Reciprocal Co-Location of 
Assets 

 Motion: Chairperson McDonald.  Second: Mr. Salgado. 
Chairperson McDonald called for any discussion. 

• Discussion followed. 
Chairperson McDonald called for any further discussion. 
Chairperson McDonald called for a vote to approve the resolution. 
The motion to approve the resolution was passed by a unanimous voice vote. 
 
Resolution Awarding Email Security Filtering Annual Licensing  
Cost: $43,860 
Motion: Chairperson McDonald.  Second: Ms. Hanserd. 
Chairperson McDonald called for any discussion. 

• Discussion followed.   
Chairperson McDonald called for any further discussion. 
Chairperson McDonald called for a vote to approve the resolution. 
The motion to approve the resolution was passed by a unanimous voice vote. 
 
Resolution Amending the Master Commercial Card Agreement with JPMorgan Chase Bank 
Motion: Chairperson McDonald.  Second: Mr. Hoffman. 
Chairperson McDonald called for any discussion. 

• Discussion followed.   
Chairperson McDonald called for any further discussion. 
Chairperson McDonald called for a vote to approve the resolution. 
The motion to approve the resolution was passed by a unanimous voice vote. 
 
Resolution Approving Huffman Keel Partners, Inc. as the Construction Consultant for the 
Public Safety Building Project 
Motion: Chairperson McDonald.  Second: Ms. Hanserd. 
Chairperson McDonald called for any discussion. 

• Discussion followed.   
Chairperson McDonald called for any further discussion. 



 

 Page 3  
  

Chairperson McDonald called for a vote to approve the resolution. 
The motion to approve the resolution was passed by a unanimous voice vote. 
 
Resolution Awarding Replacement Carpet for the Administration Building Using CIP 2023 
and 2024 Funds 
Cost: $68,863 
Motion: Chairperson McDonald.  Second: Mr. Arena. 
Chairperson McDonald called for any discussion. 

• Discussion followed. 
Chairperson McDonald called for any further discussion. 
Chairperson McDonald called for a vote to approve the resolution. 
The motion to approve the resolution was passed by a unanimous voice vote. 
 
Resolution Awarding Snow Plowing Maintenance Services 
Motion: Chairperson McDonald.  Second: Mr. Salgado. 
Chairperson McDonald called for any discussion. 

• Discussion followed. 
Chairperson McDonald called for any further discussion. 
Chairperson McDonald called for a vote to approve the resolution. 
The motion to approve the resolution was passed by a unanimous voice vote. 
 
Future Agenda Items 

• An Ad Hoc subcommittee was created and will meet on Monday, May 5, 2025, to review the 
Chairman’s responsibilities and the powers to be reinstated or modified in his role. 

o Discussion followed. 
• Committee members are invited to the PSB Building's wall-breaking ceremony on Tuesday, 

May 6, at 1 p.m. 
 
Motion to Adjourn   
Chairperson McDonald called for a motion to adjourn. 
Motion: Mr. Salgado.  Second:  Ms. Hanserd. 
A unanimous voice vote passed the motion to adjourn. 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:06 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Nancy Bleile 
Executive Assistant 



 

Public Hearing – Rural 
Transit IDOT  

Vehicle Grant 



 
Resolution Executive Summary 

   Committee Date: Thursday, May 15, 2025 
   Committee: Operations & Administrative 
   Prepared By: Chris Dornbush   
 

County Board Office 
404 Elm Street, Rm 533, Rockford, IL 61101 | wincoil.gov  

Phone: (815) 319- 4225 | E-mail: boardoffice@admin.wincoil.gov  
 

 

Document Title: 
Resolution Authorizing Application For A Capital Assistance 
Grant For Paratransit Vehicle(s) Under The Illinois Department 
Of Transportation’s General Authority To Make Such Grants 

County Code:  
 

Board Meeting Date: Thursday, May 22, 2025 
 
Budget Information: 
 

Was item budgeted? NA Appropriation Amount:   $0 
If not, explain funding source:    
ORG - OBJ - Project Code:  Budget Impact: NA 

 
Background Information: 

February 27, 2025 the County Board approved the Rural Winnebago County Public 
Transportation (RWCPT) Program for public transportation to citizens in the rural parts of 
Winnebago County. The Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) has a grant that will cover 
the costs of the 3 vehicles ADA compliant; 2 minivans (~$124,000) and a light duty cutaway van 
(~$70,000), in total has an estimated cost of $194,000. The County partnered with Reagan Mass 
Transit District (Reagan MTD) to be the operator of the program on behalf of the County, which 
was Board approved February 27, 2025. Reagan MTD would carry the insurance for these 
vehicles. Anticipated arrival date for these would be the same as the program kick-off date, July 
1, 2025. 
 
Recommendation:  

Winnebago County Administration supports offering public transportation services to the 
County citizens. The intent of offering this service is to make resources (appointments, shopping, 
etc.) more accessible to citizens that reside in rural parts of the County. This grant would cover 
the cost of the vehicles. 
 
Contract/Agreement: 
 
 
Legal Review:   
Yes 
 
Follow-Up: 
Staff &/or Reagan Mass Transit District can provide updates to Committee and the County 
Board as requested or from time to time.  

http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:boardoffice@admin.wincoil.gov


  COUNTY BOARD MEETING: MAY 22, 2025 

RESOLUTION 
OF THE 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

2025 CR _______ 
 

SUBMITTED BY:  OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 
 

SPONSORED BY: KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION FOR A CAPITAL ASSISTANCE 
GRANT FOR PARATRANSIT VEHICLE(S) UNDER THE ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT 

OF TRANSPORTATION’S GENERAL AUTHORITY TO MAKE SUCH GRANTS 
 

 
WHEREAS, the provision and improvement of public transportation and specialized 

transportation for seniors and individuals with disabilities is essential to the development of a 
safe, efficient, functional transportation system; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) has the authority to make 
such Grants and makes paratransit vehicles available to private non-profits, general public 
transportation systems or IDOT Certified Public Provider transportation systems providing 
specialized paratransit service; and  

WHEREAS, Grants for said assets will impose certain obligations upon the recipient. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, ILLINOIS: 

Section 1.  That an application be made to the Office of Intermodal Project 
Implementation (OIPI), Department of Transportation, State of Illinois, for a financial assistance 
grant under the Illinois Department of Transportation’s general authority to make such Grants, 
for the purpose of off-setting certain public transportation facility capital costs of Winnebago 
County, Illinois. 

Section 2.  That Joseph V. Chiarelli, County Board Chairman of Winnebago County, 
Illinois is hereby authorized and directed to execute and file on behalf of Winnebago County, 
Illinois such application. 

Section 3.  That the Joseph V. Chiarelli, County Board Chairman of Winnebago County, 
Illinois is authorized to furnish such additional information as may be required by the Office of 
Intermodal Project Implementation in connection with the aforesaid application for said Grant. 

Section 4.  That Joseph V. Chiarelli, County Board Chairman of Winnebago County, 
Illinois is hereby authorized and directed to execute and file on behalf of Winnebago County, 
Illinois all required Grant Agreements with the Illinois Department of Transportation. 



   

2 of 3 
 

 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Resolution shall be in full force and effect 

immediately upon its adoption. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby directed 

to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Winnebago County Chief 
Operating Officer, County Chief Financial Officer, County Chief Strategic Officer, County 
Administrator, the County Auditor, and the County Finance Director. 

 

 

                                                                                                              Respectfully Submitted, 
                                                    OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 
 

  

KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIR 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIR 
 
 

VALERIE HANSERD, VICE CHAIR 
 
 

 VALERIE HANSERD, VICE CHAIR 
 

PAUL ARENA  
 

 PAUL ARENA 
 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 

 JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

MICHAEL THOMPSON  MICHAEL THOMPSON 

   
 
 



   

3 of 3 
 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of  
 

Winnebago, Illinois this _______day of ____________________2025. 
 
 

 
 

ATTESTED BY: JOSEPH V. CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 

 
 







Resolution Executive Summary 
Committee Date: Thursday, May 15, 2025 
Committee: Operations & Administrative 
Prepared By: Lafakeria Vaughn, Chris Dornbush  

County Board Office 
404 Elm Street, Rm 533, Rockford, IL 61101 | wincoil.gov  

Phone: (815) 319- 4225 | E-mail: boardoffice@admin.wincoil.gov 

Document Title: 
Resolution To Approve The Intergovernmental Agreement For 
The Public Safety Building By And Between The County of 
Winnebago And The City Of Rockford 

County Code: Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 200/1 et seq. 
Board Meeting Date: Thursday, May 22, 2025 

Budget Information: 
Was item budgeted? NA Appropriation Amount:   $0 
If not, explain funding source:   
ORG - OBJ - Project Code: Budget Impact: NA 

Background Information: 
The Public Safety Building (PSB) was constructed in 1974 pursuant to a Memorandum of 

Understanding and Agreement by and between the County and the City of Rockford (City). In 
January of 1985 the County and City entered into an IGA to establish management of the building 
and its services, functions, and facilities. This also outlined interests in ownership for equipment 
and furnishings with operational costs associated. April 2015, a new IGA was created for a lease, 
demolition of the PSB site to grade level, not including the adjacent maintenance garage, and 
transfer. This established roles and responsibilities related to the costs, construction, 
deconstruction, and operations of the PSB due to shared ownership. Due to the 2015 IGA, in 2017 
the County became the equitable owner of the property and the City leased space from the County. 
March 2019, the County exercised its termination clause within the lease which became effective 
March of 2020. No deconstruction of the building occurred after 2020. This new IGA (2025) 
encompasses the transfer of the building ownership from the City to the County, vacation of S. 
Court St. between W. State St. and Elm St., and the waiving of Rockford permit fees for the 
renovation of the PSB that is currently underway. 

Recommendation: 
Winnebago County Administration supports the building transfer of ownership and the 

vacation of South Court Street, under the PSB to have individual ownership of the building and 
property.  

Contract/Agreement: 
Yes 
Legal Review:   
Yes 
Follow-Up: 
NA  

http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:boardoffice@admin.wincoil.gov


  COUNTY BOARD MEETING: MAY 22, 2025 

RESOLUTION 
OF THE 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

2025 CR _______ 
 

SUBMITTED BY:  OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 
 

SPONSORED BY: KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR 
THE PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING BY AND BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF 

WINNEBAGO AND THE CITY OF ROCKFORD 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 et seq., as 
amended (hereinafter “the Act”), authorizes public agencies to exercise any power or powers, 
privileges or authority which may be exercised by such public agency individually to be 
exercised and enjoyed jointly with any other public agency in the State of Illinois; and 

 
WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago, Illinois (hereinafter, “County”) and the City of 

Rockford, Illinois (hereinafter, “City”) are both “units of local government” as defined in Article 
7, Section 1 of the Constitution of the State of Illinois and are “public agencies” as defined in 
Section 2 of the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the Public Safety Building (hereinafter, “PSB”) was constructed in 1974 
pursuant to a Memorandum of Understanding and Agreement by and between the County and 
City; and 
 

WHEREAS, on or about January 25, 1985, the County and City entered into an 
Intergovernmental Agreement (hereinafter “1985 IGA”), in part, to establish a plan for functional 
management of the building and its services, operations, functions, and facilities. The 1985 IGA 
also outlined the ownership interests of all equipment and furnishings and the division of 
operational costs; and  
 

WHEREAS, in late April 2015, the Parties entered into a new IGA (hereinafter “2015 
IGA”) for the lease, demolition and transfer of the PSB and set forth the roles and responsibilities 
of the County and City as it related to the costs, construction, deconstruction, and operations for 
the PSB due to the equal ownership share in the land and the PSB facility; and   

  
WHEREAS, on or about March 15, 2019, the County exercised its right to terminate the 

lease pursuant to Section 5(G) of the 2015 IGA, with an effective date of March 15, 2020. 
Subsequently, the City relocated all of its existing functions within the PSB; and  
 



   

2 of 3 
 

WHEREAS, the County did not proceed with the demolition plans for the PSB. After 
much consideration, the County now seeks to repurpose the PSB, rather than demolish the 
building. Thus, in order to move forward with the new plans for the PSB, which includes the City 
perfecting title transfer of its respective parcels to the County, the County and City desire to enter 
in to a new IGA to formalize their responsibilities. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois that the Winnebago County Board Chairman, is authorized and directed to, on 
behalf of the County of Winnebago, Illinois, to execute the attached Intergovernmental Agreement 
for the Public Safety Building (PSB) by and between the County of Winnebago, Illinois and the 
City of Rockford, Illinois. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Resolution shall be in full force and effect 
immediately upon its adoption. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby directed 

to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Winnebago County Chief 
Operating Officer, County Chief Financial Officer, County Administrator, the County Auditor, 
and the County Finance Director. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

3 of 3 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
                                                    OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

 
AGREE  DISAGREE 

 
 
 

  

KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIR 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIR 
 
 

VALERIE HANSERD, VICE CHAIR 
 
 

 VALERIE HANSERD, VICE CHAIR 
 

PAUL ARENA  
 

 PAUL ARENA 
 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 

 JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

MICHAEL THOMPSON  MICHAEL THOMPSON 

   
 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of  
 

Winnebago, Illinois this _______day of ____________________2025. 
 
 

 
 

ATTESTED BY: JOSEPH V. CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 

 



1 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT  
FOR THE PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING (PSB) 

This Intergovernmental Agreement (hereinafter “Agreement”) is made this ______ day of 
__________________, 2025, by and between the City of Rockford, Illinois, a municipal 
corporation (hereinafter “City”) and the County of Winnebago, Illinois, a body politic and 
corporate, (hereinafter “County”). The City and County are collectively referred to herein as 
“Parties” or individually as a “Party”. 

RECITALS 

A. The City of Rockford, Illinois is a duly organized and existing municipal corporation
create under the provisions of the laws of the State of Illinois, and is now operating under and 
pursuant to the provisions of the Municipal Code, as amended (65 ILCS 5/1 et seq.; the Municipal 
Code”), is a “unit of local government” as defined in Article 7, Section 1 of the Constitution of the 
State of Illinois, and is a “public agency” as defined in Section 2 of the Intergovernmental 
Cooperation Act, as amended, 5 ILCS 220/1 et seq. (hereinafter “the Act”). 

B. The County of Winnebago, Illinois is a duly organized and existing county created
under the provision of the Counties Code, as amended (55 ILCS 5/1 et seq.; “the Counties Code”), 
is a “unit of local government” as defined in Article 7, Section 1 of the Constitution of the State 
of Illinois, and is a “public agency” as defined in Section 2 of the Act. 

C. Section 3 of the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act provides that “[a]ny power or
powers, privileges, functions or authority exercised or which may be exercised by a public agency 
of this State may be exercised, combined, transferred and enjoyed jointly with any other public 
agency of this State…” 

D. Section 5 of the Act provides that “[a]ny one or more public agencies may contract
with any one or more other public agencies to perform any governmental services, activity or 
undertaking or to combine, transfer, or exercise any powers, functions, privileges, or authority 
which any of the public agencies entering into the contract is authorized by law to perform, 
provided that such contract shall be approved by the governing bodies of each party to the contract 
and except where specifically and expressly prohibited by law. Such contract shall set forth fully 
the purposes, powers, rights, objectives and responsibilities of the contracting parties.” 

E. The Public Safety Building (hereinafter “PSB”) was constructed in 1974 pursuant to a
Memorandum of Understanding and Agreement by and between the City and County. 

F. On or about January 25, 1985, the Parties entered into an Intergovernmental Agreement
(hereinafter “1985 IGA”), in part, to establish a plan for functional management of the building 
and its services, operations, functions, and facilities. The 1985 IGA also outlined the ownership 
interests of all equipment and furnishings and the division of operational costs.  

G. In late April 2015, the Parties entered into a new IGA (hereinafter “2015 IGA”) for
the lease, demolition and transfer of the PSB. See attached Exhibit A. The Parties mutually agreed 
that it was in the best interest of the public and the collective taxpayers that the PSB be de-



2 

commissioned and demolished to at-grade, thereby leaving the parking structure, along with the 
building uses below grade, including the tunnel connection from the County Courthouse to the 
Winnebago County Criminal Justice Center. The vehicle maintenance garage adjacent to the PSB 
would remain.  

H. The 2015 IGA set forth the roles and responsibilities of the Parties as it
related to the costs, construction, deconstruction, and operations for the PSB due to the equal 
ownership share in the land and the PSB facility.  

I. Pursuant to the 2015 IGA, in 2017 the County became equitable owner of the
property and the City leased space in the PSB from the County. 

J. On or about March 15, 2019, the County exercised its right to terminate the lease
pursuant to Section 5(G) of the 2015 IGA, with an effective date of March 15, 2020. Subsequently, 
the City relocated all of its existing functions within the PSB.  

K. The County did not proceed with the demolition plans for the PSB. After much
consideration, the County now seeks to repurpose the PSB, rather than demolish the building. 
Thus, in order to move forward with the new plans for the PSB, which includes the City perfecting 
title transfer of its respective parcels to the County, the Parties desire to enter in to this Agreement 
to formalize the Parties’ responsibilities. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above recitals, and the mutual covenants, terms 
and provisions contained herein, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. RECITALS. The above recitals are incorporated in this Agreement by this reference and
made a part of this Agreement.

2. CURRENT PSB OWNERSHIP STATUS. The PSB facility is approximately 186,000
square feet, of which 142,000 is above-grade on three (3) levels. The first floor above-
grade structure of the PSB is bisected by Court Street, a 66-foot public right-of-way
running north-south and owned by the City. Approximately one-third (1/3) of the
basement, and 2nd — 4th floors of the PSB is beneath and over the Court Street right-of-
way. Parcel A, which is approximately 1.14 acres of property and is located west and
adjacent to the Court Street right-of-way. The vehicle maintenance garage is located on
Parcel A, along with the substructure of the PSB, and approximately one-third (1/3) of the
above-grade PSB structure. Approximately one-third (1/3) of the substructure and above-
grade structure of the PSB lies beneath a portion of Parcel B, which is two (2) acres of
property that is owned by the County and is located east and adjacent to the Court Street
right-of-way. Parcel A, Parcel B, and the Court Street right-of-way are further depicted and
described in Exhibit A, which is attached hereto and made a part of this Agreement.



 

3 
 

3. CITY RESPONSIBILITIES 
a. Subject to Rockford City Council approval, the City will perfect conveyance of the 

title to the PSB property to the County. Specifically, the City’s title conveyance 
shall include the PSB structure, along with the vehicle maintenance garage and its 
accompanied real estate ownership of Parcel A, via a Quit Claim Deed. The City 
will also relinquish its ownership and rights-of-way of Court Street by vacating 
Court Street between West State Street and Elm Street. See the map attached as 
Exhibit A. The City will collaborate with the County to effectuate the transfer of 
the City owned parcels to the County. 

b. Upon submittal of appropriate building permits for repurposing the building, the 
City will waive building plan review and permit fees for the initial remodeling.  
 
 

4. COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES 
a. Subject to Winnebago County Board approval, the County will accept title 

conveyance of the City owned parcels pursuant to a Quit Claim Deed, as outlined 
in Exhibit A.  

b. The County will collaborate with the City to effectuate the transfer of the City 
owned parcels to the County. 
 

5. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Agreement shall be in full force and effect as of the date written 
above.  
 

6. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement (including each Exhibit attached hereto, which 
is hereby incorporated herein by reference) constitutes the entire Agreement between the 
parties hereto and it supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and discussions between 
the parties relative to the subject matter hereof. Any amendments shall be by written 
instrument executed by the parties hereto, acting therein by their duly authorized 
representatives. 
 

7. INDEMNIFICATION. Each party to this Agreement shall indemnify and hold harmless 
the other party to this Agreement against all claims, suits, costs, expenses, judgments, and 
attorney’s fees caused or occasioned by the actions or omissions of the offending party or 
their employees, officials or agents, with respect to the performance of this Agreement. 
Either party hereto which contracts with a third-party service provider to effectuate the 
purposes of this Agreement shall be solely and exclusively liable to the non-contracting 
party for any actions of the third-party service provider and shall indemnify and hold 
harmless the non-contracting party as set forth above. The contracting party shall also bear 
all costs of said contracts. The indemnification in this Agreement shall only benefit the 
parties to this Agreement and are not intended to benefit any third party. Further, nothing 
in this Agreement shall limit the ability of a party to seek recovery from a third-party 
contractor for damages sustained or occasioned by that third party. 
 



4 

8. NOTICES. All notices, approvals, demands, requests or other documents required or
permitted under this Agreement, shall be in writing and shall be deemed properly given if
hand delivered or sent by nationally recognized overnight carrier or mailed by certified
mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, to the following addresses:

If to the COUNTY:

Winnebago County
Attn: Patrick Thompson, County Administrator
Winnebago County Administration Building
404 Elm Street, Room 533
Rockford, Illinois 61101

If to the CITY: 

City of Rockford 
Attn: Todd Cagnoni, City Administrator  
425 E. State Street, 8th floor  
Rockford, Illinois 61104 

Receipt of any notice shall be effective upon receipt, if delivered personally, or one (1) day 
after mailing if sent by overnight carrier, or three (3) days after deposit in the United States 
mail, with proper postage and properly addressed.  

9. GOVERNING LAW. The Parties agree this Agreement has been executed and delivered
in Illinois and that their relationship and any and all disputes, controversies or claims
arising under this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Illinois. The
parties further agree that the exclusive venue for all such disputes shall be the Circuit Court
of the 17th Judicial Circuit of Winnebago County, Illinois.

10. HEADINGS. Sections and other headings contained in this Agreement are for reference
purposes only and are not intended to describe, interpret, define or limit the scope, extent
or intent of this Agreement or any provision hereof.

11. SEVERABILITY.  If any provisions, covenants, agreements or portions of this
Agreement or its application to any person, entity or property is held invalid, such
invalidity shall not invalidate any other portion of this Agreement. The Parties intend to be
bound to this agreement even in the event that a portion of the agreement is declared
invalid, in accordance with law.

12. COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same
instrument.



5 

13. WAIVERS. No terms or provisions hereof shall be deemed waived and no breach excused,
unless such waiver or consent shall be in writing and signed by the party claimed to have
waived or consented.  Any consent by any party to, or waiver of, a breach by the other,
whether express or implied, shall not constitute consent to, waiver of, or excuse for any
other different or subsequent breach.

14. NO WARRANTIES/REPRESENTATIONS. The City represents that the property is
being sold 'as is' and 'where is' with all faults, known or unknown, and City makes no
warranties, express or implied, regarding the condition, title, or suitability of the property
for any particular purpose. The County acknowledges that they have conducted their own
inspection of the property and are not relying on any representations made by the City
regarding the property's condition or fitness for use.

15. AUTHORITY. The County and City each warrant to the other that they have the authority
to enter into this Agreement and that the person or persons executing this Agreement on
their behalf has been duly authorized to act as the representative or officer of each
respective party in affixing their signatures to the Agreement. The County and City hereto
agree to sign such documents, enact such ordinances or resolutions, or perform such further
obligations as may be necessary to effectuate the purposes of this Agreement.

<signature page follows> 



 

6 
 

 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by 
their duly authorized representatives. 

 

COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS      
a body politic and corporate 
 

________________________________   
Joseph V. Chiarelli       
Chairman of the County Board of the   
County of Winnebago, Illinois 
 

ATTEST:   

 

____________________________    
Lori Gummow 
Clerk of the County Board of the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois 
 

 

CITY OF ROCKFORD, ILLINOIS 
a municipal corporation 
 

____________________________________            
Thomas P. McNamara 
Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________    
Angela L. Hammer 
Interim City Legal Director 









































































 
 

   
    Resolution Executive Summary 

 

     

 
Prepared By: Winnebago County State’s Attorney’s Office  
Committee: Operations & Administrative Committee  
Committee Date: May 15, 2025 
Board Meeting Date: May 22, 2025 
Resolution Title:  Resolution Declaring Vacancy in Winnebago County Board District 12 
County Code:  Chapter 2, Article VI, Division 3     
Budget Information: 
 

Was item budgeted?  N/A                                                                                 Appropriation Amount:   $0 

If not, explain funding source:   

ORG/OBJ/Project Code:  

FY2025 Budget Impact:  
 

Background Information: Jaime Salgado, duly elected County Board member, resigned from 
Winnebago County Board, District 12, effective May 4, 2025. 
 
Pursuant to the Election Code, 10 ILCS 5/25-11, when a vacancy occurs in any elective office, the 
County Board shall declare that such a vacancy exists and notification thereof shall be given to 
the county central committee or the appropriate county board or board of commissioners district 
committee of each established political party within three (3) days of the occurrence of the 
vacancy and the vacancy shall be filled within sixty (60) days by appointment of the Winnebago 
County Board Chairman with the advice and consent of the county board. 
 
Pursuant to 10 ILCS 5/25-11, the appointee shall be a member of the same political party as the 
person he or she succeeds was at the time of his election and shall be otherwise eligible to serve; 
and 
 
Pursuant to 10 ILCS 5/7-11.1 and 10 ILCS 5/25-11, such appointment shall be until the next 
general election on November 3, 2026, at which time the vacated office shall be filled by special 
election for the remainder of the term. 
 
Recommendation: State’s Attorney’s Office and County Administration recommends approval 
 
Contract/Agreement: N/A  
 
Legal Review:  Yes. 
 
Follow-Up:  N/A         



                                                                                      County Board Meeting: May 22, 2025 
 

RESOLUTION 
OF THE 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

2025 CR _______ 
 

SUBMITTED BY:  OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 
 

SPONSORED BY:  KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

RESOLUTION DECLARING VACANCY IN 
WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD DISTRICT 12 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board was duly organized pursuant to 55 ILCS 5/1-
3005; and 

WHEREAS, Jaime Salgado, duly elected County Board member, resigned from 
Winnebago County Board, District 12, effective May 4, 2025; and 

WHEREAS, at the time of his election, Jaime Salgado was a member of the Democratic 
Party; and   

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Election Code, 10 ILCS 5/25-11, when a vacancy occurs in 
any elective office, the County Board shall declare that such a vacancy exists and notification 
thereof shall be given to the county central committee or the appropriate county board or board of 
commissioners district committee of each established political party within three (3) days of the 
occurrence of the vacancy and the vacancy shall be filled within sixty (60) days by appointment 
of the Winnebago County Board Chairman with the advice and consent of the county board; and  

WHEREAS, in accordance with Illinois law, the Central Committees of the Winnebago 
County Democratic Party and Winnebago County Republican Party were each notified of the 
vacancy on May 4, 2025; and  

WHEREAS, pursuant to 10 ILCS 5/25-11, the appointee shall be a member of the same 
political party as the person he or she succeeds was at the time of his election and shall be otherwise 
eligible to serve; and  

WHEREAS, the vacancy occurred with more than twenty-eight (28) months remaining in 
the unexpired term of the county board member; and 



WHEREAS, pursuant to 10 ILCS 5/7-11.1 and 10 ILCS 5/25-11, such appointment shall 
be until the next general election on November 3, 2026, at which time the vacated office shall be 
filled by special election for the remainder of the term.  

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois that a vacancy is hereby declared to exist on the Winnebago County Board for District 12. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect 
immediately upon its adoption. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 



                             Respectfully submitted, 
                                                        OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

 

AGREE     DISAGREE 

 
__________________________________       __________________________________  
Keith McDonald, Chair                                  Keith McDonald, Chair 
 
_________________________________         __________________________________ 
Valerie Hanserd, Vice Chair        Valerie Hanserd, Vice Chair     
 
_________________________________         __________________________________ 
Paul Arena                   Paul Arena          
 
_________________________________         __________________________________ 
John Butitta        John Butitta    
 
__________________________________       __________________________________ 
Joe Hoffman                                     Joe Hoffman 
  
__________________________________       __________________________________ 
Michael Thompson                              Michael Thompson 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
__________________________________       __________________________________ 
                             

 
 
The above and foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____ day of _________________, 2025. 
 

                      ________________________________  
                                                                             Joseph V. Chiarelli, Chairman of the 

     County Board of the County of    
     Winnebago, Illinois 

ATTEST: 
 

______________________________   
Lori Gummow, Clerk of the   
County Board of the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois 



 
 
 

 
Resolution Executive Summary 

For CIP Projects 
      
 
Prepared By:  Purchasing Department for Coroner’s Office   
Committee Name: Operations and Administrative Committee   
Committee Date: May 15, 2025  
Board Date:  May 22, 2025     
Resolution Title: Resolution Awarding Purchase of Transit Van for Coroner’s Office Using 

Fee Funds  
 

Budget Information 
Budgeted? YES                Amount Budgeted? $90,000 
If not, originally budgeted, explain the funding source?                                           
If CIP funded, original Board approved amount?  $90,000                                
Over or Under approved amount? UNDER         By: $22,193                                    
Reason for CIP increase?  N/A 
ORG/OBJ/Project Codes: 41900-46410                                    Descriptor: Coroner Fee Fund 
Budget Impact? $67,807 

 
 

Background Information: The Winnebago County Coroner’s Office is requesting to purchase a 
Ford Transit Van using Coroner Fee Funds.  
 
Purchasing obtained three quotes to purchase a 2025 Transit 150 Van (See Resolution Exhibit A). 
Quotes include dealer discounted pricing and government GSA pricing for vehicles. Additional 
quotes are also provided for vehicle outfitting.  
 
Brad Manning Ford of Dekalb presented the lowest quote for the vehicle (See Resolution Exhibit 
B). The Coroner’s Office would like to order the vehicle for $52,466 and have the vehicle outfitted 
for $15,341 (Resolution Exhibit C). The vehicle being replaced will be sold by the Purchasing 
Department on govdeals.com when it becomes available. When possible, elements of the existing 
vehicle are reused by the outfitting vendor.  
 
Recommended By:  Coroner Jen Muraski and Deputy Coroner Matt Lane  
 
Follow-Up Steps:  Purchasing Department will issue Purchase Orders to the appropriate 
vendors. 



County Board Meeting: May 22, 2025 
 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
Sponsored by:   Keith McDonald 
Submitted by:  Operations and Administrative Committee 
 

2025 CR 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING PURCHASE OF TRANSIT VAN FOR CORONER’S OFFICE USING FEE FUNDS 

WHEREAS, the Code of Ordinances for the County of Winnebago, Illinois, provides as in 
Section 2-357 (b) (1), Conditions for use. All procurements whose value equals or exceeds the 
competitive bidding threshold of $30,000.00 shall be awarded by competitive sealed bidding in 
accordance with this section except as otherwise provided in 2-357(c) (Request for Proposals), 2-
357(d) (Professional Services), 2-357(e) (Sole-Source), 2-357(f) (Emergency Procurements), 2-357 
(g) (Cooperative Joint Purchasing) or as provided by State statute; and, 
 

WHEREAS, Winnebago County Coroner’s Office has requested the purchase of a 2025 
Ford Transit 150, fully outfitted, using the coroner fee funds; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Purchasing Department obtained three (3) quotes for the vehicle, 
including quotes with government pricing; and, 

WHEREAS, the Coroner’s Office also obtained quotes for the outfitting of the new 
vehicles, including the removal and installation for reuse of some existing equipment; and, 

WHEREAS, the Operations and Administrative Committee of the County Board for the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois has reviewed the quotes for vehicles and the outfitting for the 
aforementioned purchase and recommends awarding to:  

 

MULTIPLE VENDORS 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois, that the Director of Purchasing is authorized to issue Purchase Orders 
in the amount of $67,807, on behalf of the County of Winnebago, to Brad Manning Ford, 
402 Manning Drive, Dekalb, Illinois 60115; Charles Brown, DBA Rockford Communications, 720 
Lorden Court, Rockford, Illinois 61104; Mortuary Mall, PO BOX 17, Wilton, CT 06897; and Foster 
Coach Sales, Inc., 903 Prosperity Drive, Sterling, IL 61081. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective 
immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to 
prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Director of Purchasing, Finance 
Director, Administrator, County Coroner, County Board Office and County Auditor.                  



Respectfully Submitted, 
       OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 
 

  

KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIR 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIR 
 
 

VALERIE HANSERD, VICE CHAIR 
 
 

                            VALERIE HANSERD, VICE CHAIR 
 

PAUL ARENA 
 
 

                                                                             PAUL ARENA 
 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 

                                                                         JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 

                                                                          JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

MICHAEL THOMPSON 
 
 

 MICHAEL THOMPSON 
 

   
 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2025. 

 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIR OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



Rock River Ford 

Rockford, IL

Brad Manning Ford               

DeKalb, IL
Morrow Brother's Ford 

Greenfield, IL

Transit 150 56,463$                   52,466$                              56,677$                                

Outfitting 15,341$                   15,341$                              15,341$                                

71,805$                   67,807$                              72,018$                                

Outfitting:

$3,520.00 Charles Brown, DBA Rockford Communications

$8,640.13 Foster Coach

$819.01 Bulk Hat - Ford Vendor

$500.00 Latch Set for Cot - Vischer Funeral Supplies

$1,862.00 Mortuary Mall

$15,341.14

QUOTE TAB
25NB-2411

CORONER'S TRANSIT VAN USING CIP 2025 FUNDS

Purchasing Department  |  404 Elm St, Rm 202, Rockford, IL 61101  |  www.wincoil.gov

Phone: (815) 319- 4380   |  Email: purchasing@purchasing.wincoil.gov







Winnebago County Coroner’s Oce
403 Elm Street 2nd Floor
Rockord, IL 61101
Mobile: (815) 670-8082
MLane@coroner.wincoil.gov

Description Price QTY HRS Subtotal

Labor: Remove old foor, Install plywood to rame, install new Lonseal
fooring, add Stainless trim and install power-load. Install bulkhead
directly behind ront seating

40 $7,800.00

Part: LONPLATE 1 ROLL 6' X 60' DYE LOT LA-70/22 #637
Part #: P163

$62.20 9 $559.80

Part: 3/4 x 4 x 8 Plywood Sheathing
Part #: 3/4 x 4 x 8 Plywood Sheathing

$42.53 3 $127.59

Part: Custom Stainless Trim $76.37 2 $152.74

Total: $8,640.13

DO NOT PAY BASED OFF THIS. INVOICE WILL FOLLOW.

Estimates provided are an approximation o timing and charges to you or the
services requested. They are based on the anticipated work to be done. It is possible
or unexpected complications to cause some deviation rom the original quote. You
hereby authorize the repair work described in this estimate to be done along with the
procurement o the necessary material(s), including permission to operate the vehicle
or on-road testing or inspection. I any additional repairs are required, we will prepare
a revised work order providing the cost o additional parts and labor and total revised
cost. All parts are new unless specied otherwise.

Deposits are non-reundable. No returns or reunds on special ordered items or
electrical parts. There is no warranty or used parts or customer supplied parts.

You agree that we are not responsible or loss or damage to your vehicle, including
loss o articles let in the vehicle, including, without limitation, in case o re, thet, or
any other cause(s) beyond our control.

Labor ................................................. $7,800.00
Parts .................................................... $840.13

Subtotal ...................................... $8,640.13
Tax ..................................................... $0.00

Grand Total ..................................... $8,640.13
Paid to Date ........................................ ($0.00)

REMAINING BALANCE $8,640.13

We are not responsible or any delays caused by unavailability o parts or delays in delivery o parts by the supplier or transporter. You have the right to know
beore authorizing any additional repairs what those repairs will be and what they will cost. I required repairs exceed the authorized estimated amount, we
must obtain your approval to perorm the repairs. We will keep you inormed and perorm only repairs authorized by you.

Signature

Foster Coach
903 Prosperity Drive
Sterling , IL 61081
(815) 625-3276
service@ostercoach.com
ostercoach.com

Estimate #3409
Created: 02/10/2025

Payment Term: On Receipt
Service Writer: Delon Bland

Powered by Mon 2/10/2025 — Page 1 o 1



PRICE QUOTATION
  Quote Date:   5/7/2025

Wilton, CT 06897-0017   Quote #:  250507-9
Toll-Free: 1-844-MORT-MALL

FAX: 1-844-MORT-MALL

Quote Coroner Jennifer P. Muraski
Prepared Winnebago County Coroner’s Office
For 403 Elm Street, 2nd Floor

Rockford, IL  61101
815-319-4970

Qty Item # Unit Price Total (Qty x Price)

2.00 MOBI-US-BR $749.00 $1,498.00

Subtotal   $1,498.00

Sales Tax   NA

Shipping   $364.00

Total   $1,862.00

This price quotation is valid for 14 days after the quote date above.

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING: Mobi said the shipping 

lead time for this order would be approximately 4-6 

weeks after date of order.

PO Box 17

Description

MOBI Mortuary Cot Bed & Ramp



5/5/2025
To-WINNEBAGO COUNTY CORONER/ MATT LANE
From-Charles Browne
           Rockford Communications
          720 Lorden Ct. Rockford. IL 61104 815-742-2842

Hi MATT
Subject-Costs to outfit new 2025 FORD TRANSIT  WITH  LIGHTS, AND IGNITION OVERRIDE

Quantity Brand Description PaRT# Cost ext
1 secure idle ES350 IGNITION OVERRIDE 250.00$                              250.00$                   
1 STL VISOR LIGHT raptor tir o 350.00$                              350.00$                   
1 STL TRANSIT MOUNT FOR VISOR LIGHT o 75.00$                                75.00$                     
1 STL REAR TRAFFIC ADVISOR LIGHT BAR WITH EXTENSION(SPLIT) VLMC8 o 500.00$                              500.00$                   TRI COLOR
1 STL DIRECT CONTOL BOX TRAFFIC ADVISOR o 30.00$                                30.00$                     
1 FEDERAL SI BRAKE LIGHT FLASHER FA6 65.00$                                65.00$                     
2 WHELEN CLEAR VERTEX HIDE AWQAYS 100.00$                              200.00$                   
6 STL Z12 TIR LED GRILLE 2-side-2 rear door s -grille Z12 o 78.00$                                468.00$                   2 IN FRONT GRILLE 2 IN REAR SIDE WINDOWS
4 PROGRAMMING BUTTONS 8.00$                                  32.00$                     

S100

PARTS TOTAL 1,970.00$               
LABOR 1,500.00$               
FREIGHT 50.00$                     
TRANSIT TOTAL 3,520.00$               



Hi Hope, 
 
We can make them in grey, black or white as well. 
 

FORD TRANSIT LOW ROOF (WB 130”) 

PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION PRICE/UNIT 

MI-LIN346GRY WINDOW PARTITION GRY $819.01 

All prices are in USD and exclude taxes, duties and shipping 
 
Best regards 
 
Simi Omotehinwa  
Account Manager - Composites 
 

 
 
Toll Free Phone 1 877 859 8591 • Ext.128 
Toll Free Fax 1 877 817 1745 
Cell 1 506 378 9432 
 
www.malleyindustries.com 
 

       

 

Click here to subscribe to our newsletter. 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) 
and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender 
by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. 

 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.malleyindustries.com%2f&c=E,1,9AwV9Cz6nhMzgX56B6YXJi1wET6RJTQlsyryBxQ3snC1EIJBMyoUbISnNItuodd_MXqlMR_gckZtiIVPHugs5ldXCjBOV1B5-lnecQ0XPQ,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fmalleyindustries.com%2fnewsletter&c=E,1,DCtBiHUNFgt12CjsQhbBfo3E11N6NKeZFppSkYX0F4pbYibDa-ufqHRzxH-YN4slQ_CZ6fNA282CV-XB2Ga_KdPzVl0uiUvWejdl9CnRG8gU&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/malleyindustries
https://twitter.com/malleyind
http://www.youtube.com/c/malleyindustries


 
 
 

 
Resolution Executive Summary 

 CIP Projects 
      
 
Prepared By:  Purchasing Department for Facilities   
Committee Name: Operations and Administrative Committee   
Committee Date: May 15, 2025  
Board Date:  May 22, 2025      
Resolution Title: Resolution Awarding Replacement of 1st Floor Air Handler at Adult 

Probation and Wellness Center Using CIP 2025 Funds  
 

Budget Information 
Budgeted?  YES                Amount Budgeted?  $120,000         CIP 2025 
If not, originally budgeted, explain the funding source?   N/A                                       
If CIP funded, original Board approved amount?   $120,000                        
Over or Under approved amount? UNDER         By: $22,280                         
ORG/OBJ/Project Codes: 82200-46320-C2521 Descriptor: CIP 2025 – Building Improvement 
Budget Impact?  $97,720 

 

Background Information: The 1st floor Air handler at the Adult Probation and Wellness Center 
is a Rheem unit with a Trane condensing unit. These units, combined, provide all the cooling 
needs and some of the heating for the 1st floor of Adult Probation and the Wellness Center. 
The air handler on the 1st floor was manufactured in October of 1987 and condensing unit from 
April 1999. The estimated life span of a Rheem air handler is 10-15 years.  The unit is no longer 
warranted due to its almost 40 years of age and it is at the end of its useful life.   
 
Purchasing issued IFB#25B-2398, went out for bid April 7, 2025, which yielded five (5) bids with 
the lowest bid received from LM Sheet Metal Inc. of Loves Park $97,720, per the attached Bid 
Tab (see Resolution Exhibit A). 
 
The Invitation for Bid was emailed to 43 potential bidders and local suppliers, including Local 23 
Plumbers and Pipefitters and Northern IL Buildings Contractors, and was also publicly advertised 
in the RRStar and on County website. The pre-bid meeting was attended by representatives from 
seven (7) vendors, and yielded five (5) Bids. 
 
Recommended By:  Shawn Franks, Facilities   

Follow-Up Steps:  Purchasing Department will issue Purchase Order to LM Sheet Metal Inc. of 
Loves Park in the amount of $97,720.   



County Board Meeting: May 22, 2025 
 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
Sponsored by:   Keith McDonald 
Submitted by:  Operations and Administrative Committee 
 

2025 CR 
 

 RESOLUTION AWARDING REPLACEMENT OF 1ST FLOOR AIR HANDLER AT ADULT PROBATION AND 
WELLNESS CENTER USING CIP 2025 

 
WHEREAS, the Code of Ordinances for the County of Winnebago, Illinois, provides as in 

Section 2-357 (b) (1), Conditions for use. All procurements whose value equals or exceeds the 
competitive bidding threshold of $30,000 shall be awarded by competitive sealed bidding in 
accordance with this section except as otherwise provided in 2-357(c) (Request for Proposals), 2-
357(d) (Professional Services), 2-357(e) (Sole-Source), 2-357(f) (Emergency Procurements), 2-357 
 (g) (Cooperative Joint Purchasing) or as provided by State statute; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Air Handler is in need of replacement; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the County went out for Bid #25B-2398 Wellness and 1st Floor Air Handler 
Replacement Winnebago County Adult Probation and Wellness Center; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Operations and Administrative Committee of the County Board for the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois has reviewed the Bid Tab (Resolution Exhibit A) for the 
aforementioned purchase and recommends awarding to:  

 

LM Sheet Metal Inc. 
6727 Elm Avenue 

Loves Park, IL 61111 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois, that the Director of Purchasing is authorized to issue a County 
Purchase Order, on behalf of the County of Winnebago, in the amount of $97,720 to LM 
Sheet Metal Inc., 6727 Elm Avenue, Loves Park, IL 61111. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective 
immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to 
prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the States Attorney Office, Director 
of Purchasing, Finance Director, Facilities Director, County Board Office and County Auditor.   

                                 
 
 



Respectfully Submitted, 
          OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 
 

  

KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIR 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIR 
 
 

VALERIE HANSERD, VICE CHAIR 
 
 

                            VALERIE HANSERD, VICE CHAIR 
 

PAUL ARENA 
 
 

                                                                             PAUL ARENA 
 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 

                                                                         JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 

                                                                          JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

MICHAEL THOMPSON  MICHAEL THOMPSON 
    
 

   
 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2025. 

 

 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIR OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



VENDOR NAME
Hartwig Mechanical LLC 

Harvard, IL

Ceroni Piping Company   

Cherry Valley, IL 

Complete Mechanical 

Solutions                      

Machesney Park, IL

Miller Engineering Company 

Rockford, IL 

LM Sheet Metal Inc.              

Loves Park, IL 

PRICE FOR PARTS $37,435 $119,700 $87,669 $64,700 $47,500

PRICE FOR LABOR $61,965 $16,450 $28,952 $37,000 $50,270

TOTAL PROJECT PRICE $99,400 $136,150 $116,621 $101,700 $97,720

LEAD DAYS FOR MATERIAL 6 Weeks 4-6 Weeks Stock 6 Weeks 42 Days (6 Weeks)

NUMBER OF DAYS TO 

COMPLETE WORK 
14 Days 14 Days 14 Days 15 Days 14 Days 

BID TAB
25B-2398 1ST FLOOR AIR HANDLER REPLACEMENT ADULT PROBATION 

BID OPENING - MAY 7, 2025 AT 11:00 AM

Winnebago County Purchasing Department

404 Elm St, Rm 202, Rockford, IL 61101 | www.wincoil.gov

Phone: (815) 319- 4380 | Email: purchasing@purchasing.wincoil.gov



 
 
 

 
Resolution Executive Summary 

 CIP Projects 
      
 
Prepared By:  Purchasing Department for Facilities   
Committee Name: Operations and Administrative Committee   
Committee Date: May 15, 2025  
Board Date:  May 22, 2025      
Resolution Title: Resolution Awarding Parking Lot Repaving for the Juvenile Justice Center 

Using CIP 2023 Funds  
 

Budget Information 
Budgeted?  YES                Amount Budgeted?  $300,000          
If not, originally budgeted, explain the funding source?   N/A                                       
If CIP funded, original Board approved amount?   $300,000                              
Over or Under approved amount? UNDER         By: $129,542                                       
ORG/OBJ/Project Codes: 82200-46310-C2335 Descriptor: CIP 2023 – Building Improvement 
Budget Impact?  $170,458 

 

Background Information: The north and south parking lots of the Juvenile Justice Center 
building are in desperate need of repaving.  They are original to the construction of the building 
in approximately 1972, have been patched throughout the years, and are now beyond repair.  

With the help of the County Highway Department providing bid specifications, Purchasing went 
out for bid IFB 25B-2401 Parking Lot Replacements for the Juvenile Justice Center at the 
beginning of April, which yielded three (3) bids with the lowest bid received from Norwest 
Construction, Inc. at $170,458, per the attached Bid Tab (see Resolution Exhibit A). This total 
allows for both the north and south lots of the Juvenile Justice Center to be repaved 
simultaneously saving us approximately $17,106 if the work was complete separately.  
 
The Invitation for Bid was emailed to several local vendors, including the Northern Illinois Building 
Contractors Association (NIPCA), Project First Rate and also publicly advertised in the RRStar, the 
County website and the nationwide bidding platform, DemandStar.  
 
 

Recommended By:  Shawn Franks, Facilities Director, and Carlos Molina, County Engineer. 

Follow-Up Steps:  Purchasing Department will issue Purchase Order to Norwest Construction, 
Inc. in the amount of $170,458.   



County Board Meeting:  May 22, 2025 
 

 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

Sponsored by:   Keith McDonald, Committee Chairman 
Submitted by:   Operations and Administrative Committee 
   

2025 CR 
 

RESOLUTION  AWARDING PARKING LOT REPAVING FOR  
THE JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER USING CIP 2023 FUNDS 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Code of Ordinances for the County of Winnebago, Illinois, provides as in 
Section 2-357 (b) (1), Conditions for use.  All procurements whose value equals or exceeds the 
competitive bidding threshold of $30,000 shall be awarded by competitive sealed bidding in 
accordance with this section except as otherwise provided in 2-357(c) (Request for Proposals), 2-
357(d) (Professional Services), 2-357(e) (Sole-Source), 2-357(f) (Emergency Procurements), 2-357 
(g) (Cooperative Joint Purchasing) or as provided by State statute; and, 

          

 

WHEREAS, the Purchasing Department went out for bid 25B-2401 Parking Lots 
Replacements for the Juvenile Justice Center (2) in April to completely replace the north 
and south lots, which are beyond repair and five bid submissions were received; and, 
 

 

           WHEREAS, the Operations and Administrative Committee of the County Board for the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois has reviewed the Bid received for the aforementioned project and 
recommends awarding the contract as follows:  

 

NORWEST CONSTRUCTION, INC. 
82 PRAIRIE HILL ROAD 

SOUTH BELOIT, ILLINOIS 61080 
 

(See Bid Tab, Resolution Exhibit A) 
 

 
 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois that the Director of Purchasing is authorized to issue a Purchase Order in the amount of 
$170,458, on behalf of the County of Winnebago, with NORWEST CONSTRUCTION, INC, 82 PRAIRIE 
HILL ROAD, SOUTH BELOIT, ILLINOIS 61080. 
 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective 
immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to prepare 
and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Director of Facilities, Highway Department 
County Engineer, , Director of Purchasing, Board Office, Finance Director and County Auditor. 
 

                    
 



                                        Respectfully Submitted, 
                        OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 
 

  

KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIR 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIR 
 
 

VALERIE HANSERD 
 
 

                            VALERIE HANSERD 
 

PAUL ARENA 
 
 

                                                                             PAUL ARENA 
 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 

                                                                         JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 

                                                                          JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

MICHAEL THOMPSON 
 

 MICHAEL THOMPSON 

 
 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2025. 

 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIR OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



DESCRIPTIONS UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

1
PAVEMENT REMOVAL SQ YD 1381 $27.65 $38,184.65 $26.00 $35,906.00 $40.00 $55,240.00

2
HMA BC IL-19.0 N50 TON 200 $115.85 $23,170.00 $140.75 $28,150.00 $130.00 $26,000.00

3
HMA SC IL-9.5 C N50 TON 120 $115.85 $13,902.00 $166.25 $19,950.00 $140.00 $16,800.00

4
SIDEWALK REMOVAL SQ FT 1649 $7.30 $12,037.70 $4.50 $7,420.50 $4.00 $6,596.00

5
PC CONC SIDEWALK 4 SQ FT 1649 $8.25 $13,604.25 $9.25 $15,253.25 $10.00 $16,490.00

6
CURB REMOVAL FOOT 700 $25.80 $18,060.00 $21.75 $15,225.00 $4.00 $2,800.00

7
COMB CC&G TB6.24 FOOT 700 $37.95 $26,565.00 $41.00 $28,700.00 $44.00 $30,800.00

8
AGG BASE CSE B TON 176 $29.20 $5,139.00 $66.75 $11,748.00 $35.00 $6,160.00

9 CHAIN LINK FENCE, R & R FOOT 20 $158.10 $3,162.00 $105.00 $2,100.00 $150.00 $3,000.00

10
PAINT PAVT MK LINE 4 FOOT 700 $1.22 $854.00 $1.50 $1,050.00 $2.00 $1,400.00

11
TRAF CONT & PROT SPL L SUM 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $12,000.00 $3,925.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

12
CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT L SUM 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $3,200.00 $3,200.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00

13
DETECTABLE WARNINGS SQ FT 32 $27.00 $864.00 $42.50 $1,360.00 $45.00 $1,440.00

14
CLEARING SPECIAL L SUM 1 $4,355.00 $4,355.00 $1,785.00 $1,785.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00

15
DETECTION LOOPS FOOT 164 $40.00 $6,560.00 $30.00 $4,920.00 $30.00 $4,920.00

16
LANDSCAPE RESTORATION L SUM 1 $4,270.00 $4,270.00 $5,910.00 $5,910.00 $8,000.00 $6,600.00

$194,246

VENDOR NAME

TOTAL $170,457.80 $186,602.75

BID TAB- ALTERNATE BID
25B-2401 PARKING LOT REPLACEMENTS FOR THE JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER (2)

BID OPENING - MAY 7, 2025 @ 2:00 PM

Norwest Construction Inc.                                                

South Beloit, IL

Stenstrom Exvavation & 

Blacktop Group                                           

Rockford, IL

Northern Illinois Service 

Company                                     

Rockford, IL 

Winnebago County Purchasing Department

404 Elm St, Rm 202, Rockford, IL 61101 | www.wincoil.gov

Phone: (815) 319- 4380 | Email: purchasing@purchasing.wincoil.gov

Resolution Exhibit A



DESCRIPTIONS UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

1
PAVEMENT REMOVAL SQ YD 1381 $28.51 $39,372.31 $26.00 $35,906.00 $40.00 $55,240.00

2
HMA BC IL-19.0 N50 TON 200 $134.63 $26,926.00 $140.75 $28,150.00 $130.00 $26,000.00

3
HMA SC IL-9.5 C N50 TON 120 $134.36 $16,123.20 $166.25 $19,950.00 $140.00 $16,800.00

4
SIDEWALK REMOVAL SQ FT 1649 $7.30 $12,037.70 $4.50 $7,420.50 $4.00 $6,596.00

5
PC CONC SIDEWALK 4 SQ FT 1649 $10.25 $16,902.25 $9.25 $15,253.25 $10.00 $16,490.00

6
CURB REMOVAL FOOT 700 $25.80 $18,060.00 $21.75 $15,225.00 $4.00 $2,800.00

7
COMB CC&G TB6.24 FOOT 700 $37.95 $26,565.00 $41.00 $28,700.00 $44.00 $30,800.00

8
AGG BASE CSE B TON 176 $39.65 $6,978.40 $66.75 $11,748.00 $35.00 $6,160.00

9 CHAIN LINK FENCE, R & R FOOT 20 $158.10 $3,162.00 $105.00 $2,100.00 $150.00 $3,000.00

10
PAINT PAVT MK LINE 4 FOOT 700 $2.09 $1,463.00 $1.50 $1,050.00 $2.00 $1,400.00

11
TRAF CONT & PROT SPL L SUM 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

12
CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT L SUM 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $3,200.00 $3,200.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00

13
DETECTABLE WARNINGS SQ FT 32 $27.00 $864.00 $42.50 $1,360.00 $45.00 $1,440.00

14
CLEARING SPECIAL L SUM 1 $5,535.00 $5,535.00 $1,785.00 $1,785.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00

15
DETECTION LOOPS FOOT 164 $32.35 $5,305.40 $30.00 $4,920.00 $30.00 $4,920.00

16
LANDSCAPE RESTORATION L SUM 1 $4,270.00 $4,270.00 $5,910.00 $5,910.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00

BID TAB- BASE BID
25B-2401 PARKING LOT REPLACEMENTS FOR THE JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER (2)

BID OPENING - MAY 7, 2025 @ 2:00 PM

Norwest Construction Inc.  

South Beloit, IL

Stenstrom Exvavation & 

Blacktop Group      

Rockford, IL

Northern Illinois Service 

Company      

Rockford, IL 

$195,646

VENDOR NAME

TOTAL $187,564.26 $194,677.75

Winnebago County Purchasing Department

404 Elm St, Rm 202, Rockford, IL 61101 | www.wincoil.gov

Phone: (815) 319- 4380 | Email: purchasing@purchasing.wincoil.gov

Resolution Exhibit B





 
 
 

 
Resolution Executive Summary 

For CIP Projects 
      
 
Prepared By:  Purchasing Department for Sheriff’s Office   
Committee Name: Operations and Administrative Committee   
Committee Date: May 15, 2025  
Board Date:  May 22, 2025     
Resolution Title: Resolution Awarding Purchase of Replacement Truck for Winnebago 

County Sheriff’s Office using CIP PSST 2025 Funds  
 

Budget Information 
Budgeted? YES                Amount Budgeted?  $55,000             
If not, originally budgeted, explain the funding source?                                           
If CIP funded, original Board approved amount?   $55,000                              
Over or Under approved amount? UNDER         By:                                  
Reason for CIP increase?  N/A 
ORG/OBJ/Project Codes: 82200-46410-C2522    Descriptor: CIP-PSST 2025 Automobile 
Budget Impact? $55,000 

 

Background Information: The Winnebago County Sheriff’s Office (WCSO) requested the purchase 
of one vehicle using CIP-PSST 2025 funds. The vehicle for purchase is a 2025 Chevrolet Tahoe. 

The Purchasing Department and the Sheriff’s Office reached out for quotes and availability.  Karl 
Emergency Vehicles presented the best offer for the vehicle and outfitting (See Resolution Exhibit 
A and B).  
 

Recommended By:  Sheriff Gary Caruana and Deputy Chief Ryan Heavin  
 
Follow-Up Steps:  Purchasing Department will prepare and submit Purchase Orders to Karl 
Emergency Vehicles in the amount of $55,000. 



    County Board Meeting: May 22, 2025 
 
 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
Sponsored by:   Keith McDonald 
Submitted by:  Operations and Administrative Committee 
 

2025 CR 
 
RESOLUTION AWARDING PURCHASE OF REPLACEMENT TRUCK FOR WINNEBAGO COUNTY 

SHERIFF’S OFFICE USING CIP PSST 2025 FUNDS 

WHEREAS, the Code of Ordinances for the County of Winnebago, Illinois, provides as in 
Section 2-357 (b) (1), Conditions for use. All procurements whose value equals or exceeds the 
competitive bidding threshold of $30,000.00 shall be awarded by competitive sealed bidding in 
accordance with this section except as otherwise provided in 2-357(c) (Request for Proposals), 2-
357(d) (Professional Services), 2-357(e) (Sole-Source), 2-357(f) (Emergency Procurements), 2-357 
(g) (Cooperative Joint Purchasing) or as provided by State statute; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Sheriff’s Office requested the purchase of one 
Replacement Truck, using CIP-PSST 2025 funds; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Purchasing Department and the Sheriff’s Office obtained quotes for price 
and delivery, resulting in the lowest price and best lead time from Karl Emergency Vehicles; 
and  

 
WHEREAS, the Operations & Administrative Committee of the County Board for the 

County of Winnebago, Illinois has reviewed the quotes for the Replacement Truck and 
Vehicle Outfitting, (Resolution Exhibit A and B) and recommends awarding the purchases to 
Karl Emergency Vehicles. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois, that the Director of Purchasing is authorized to issue Purchase Orders, 
on behalf of the County of Winnebago, Illinois to Karl Emergency Vehicles 5983 NE Industry 
Dr. Des Moines, IA 50313. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately 
upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to prepare and 
deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Director of Purchasing, Finance Director, 
County Administrator, County Sheriff, County Board Office and County Auditor.    
 
 
 
 
 



Respectfully Submitted, 
       OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 
 

  

KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIR 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIR 
 
 

VALERIE HANSERD, VICE CHAIR 
 
 

                            VALERIE HANSERD, VICE CHAIR 
 

PAUL ARENA 
 
 

                                                                             PAUL ARENA 
 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 

                                                                         JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 

                                                                          JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

MICHAEL THOMPSON  MICHAEL THOMPSON 
 
 

   
 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2025. 

 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIR OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



Karl Emergency Vehicles                         

Des Moines, IA

Alan Browne 

Chevrolet                 

Genoa, IL

Currie Motors 

Chevrolet, Inc.                                     

Forest Park, IL

2025 Chevrolet Tahoe 51,600$                             84,210$                         73,580$                                

Outfitting 3,400$                               3,400$                           3,400$                                  

Total 55,000$                             87,610$                         76,980$                                

QUOTE TAB
25NB-2412 

WCSO REPLACE TRUCK USING CIP PSST 2025 FUNDS

Resolution Exhibit A



Karl Emergency Vehicles

5983 NE Industry Dr

Des Moines, IA 50313

Phone: 515-264-6325

Quotation

Quote

To:

Winnebago County Sheriff (IL)

650 W State ST

Rockford, IL 61102

FAX:

13523

Hastings

Inquiry:

05/02/2025

Terms:

UNKNOWN...

WINNE61102

Phone:

Jon Thomas

(815) 319-6000

06/01/2025

Expires:

Quote Number:

Quote Date:

Customer:

Salesman:

Ship Via:

Contact:

2025 Chevrolet Tahoe Special Service

VIN - 1GNS6LED7SR255755

Page 1 of 2

Report Generated:  05/05/2025 12:19:29 PM

Item

Part Number

Description MSRPQuantity Price

Total Line Price

1 LABOR

LABOR TO INSTALL AND FINSH BUILD

- HOURLY STATE BID RATE

$165.0016 $85.00 /HR $1,360.00

2 SA315P

SA315P SPEAKER, BLACK PLASTIC

$403.001 $186.00 /EA $186.00

3 SAK9

SA315 SIREN MT KIT UNIV SWIVEL

$51.001 $30.71 /EA $30.71

4 IONR

ION LIGHT RED

$178.002 $105.02 /EA $210.04

5 IONB

ION LIGHT BLUE

$178.002 $105.02 /EA $210.04

6 PSE02FCR

STRIP-LITE+ DUO FLASHR BLU/WHT

$218.001 $128.62 /EA $128.62

7 PSD02FCR

STRIP-LITE+ DUO FLASHR RED/WHT

$218.001 $128.62 /EA $128.62

8 PSBKT90

STRIP-LITE+ 90 DEG MT KIT

$32.002 $18.66 /EA $37.32

9 IW54UFX

DUO I-E XLP 12-LT 2021 TAHOE

1 $550.00 /EA $550.00

10 SHOP SUPPLIES

Expendable materials used for production

1 $25.00 /EA $25.00

11 HHS4200

SIREN AMP W/ HAND-HELD CONTROL

$856.001 $500.34 /EA $500.34

12 MMBP-25

MAGNETIC MIC CLIP

$49.211 $33.00 /EA $33.00

13 2025 CHEVROLET TAHOE SSV

VIN 1GNS6LED7SR255755

1 $51,600.00 /EA $51,600.00

$54,999.69Total:

Resolution Exhibit B

http://karlvehicles.mye2shop.com/QuickJump?jumpTo=PC8hQEtFWT1QYXJ0Tm88LyFAVkFMVUU9TEFCT1I=
http://karlvehicles.mye2shop.com/QuickJump?jumpTo=PC8hQEtFWT1QYXJ0Tm88LyFAVkFMVUU9TEFCT1I=
http://karlvehicles.mye2shop.com/QuickJump?jumpTo=PC8hQEtFWT1QYXJ0Tm88LyFAVkFMVUU9TEFCT1I=
http://karlvehicles.mye2shop.com/QuickJump?jumpTo=PC8hQEtFWT1QYXJ0Tm88LyFAVkFMVUU9TEFCT1I=


 Quote Number: 13523 (continued from page 1)

Page 2 of 2

Report Generated:  05/05/2025 12:19:29 PM

Item

Part Number

Description MSRPQuantity Price

Total Line Price

Acknowledgement / Date








	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Public Hearing – Rural Transit IDOT Vehicle Grant
	Resolution Authorizing Application For A Capital Assistance Grant For Paratransit Vehicle(s) Under The Illinois Department Of Transportation’s General Authority To Make Such Grants
	Resolution To Approve The Intergovernmental Agreement For 
The Public Safety Building By And Between The County of 
Winnebago And The City of Rockford
	Resolution Declaring Vacancy in Winnebago County Board District 12
	Resolution Awarding Purchase of Transit Van for Coroner’s Office Using Fee Funds
	Resolution Awarding Replacement of 1st Floor Air Handler at Adult 
Probation and Wellness Center Using CIP 2025 Funds
	Resolution Awarding Parking Lot Repaving For The Juvenile Justice Center Using CIP 2023 Funds
	Resolution Awarding Purchase of Replacement Truck for Winnebago County Sheriff’s Office using CIP PSST 2025 Funds



